

# Micah Wood

770.402.0166  
[micah@wpscholar.com](mailto:micah@wpscholar.com)

## Profile

Micah is a consultant and web developer from Atlanta, GA who is committed to continuously improving his understanding of WordPress and sharing his insights with the greater WordPress community. He has worked on WordPress projects for Fortune 500 companies and is an Assistant Organizer of the WordPress Gwinnett meetup group. Micah is an avid WordPress plugin developer and is a frequent speaker at local meetups and various WordCamps across the southeast. He also occasionally blogs about WordPress and other web development topics.

## Experience

Technical Director at Narwhal Digital – 2016 - Present

Responsible for training and leading the development team and architecting software solutions based on best practices. Implemented workflows and processes that have allowed the company to take on more work and better manage existing clients.

Partner and CTO at NewClarity Consulting LLC – 2015-2016

Responsible for the technical direction of the company as well as sourcing, hiring and training development talent.

Code Wrangler at NewClarity LLC – 2011-2014

Lead developer for a number of enterprise WordPress development projects. Implemented custom WordPress solutions that were able to scale to 2.5 million page views per month.

Owner, Order of Business, LLC – 2009-2016

Specialized in custom WordPress development and worked with clients across 5 countries.

Many clients request confidentiality, but here is a brief overview of the types of projects I have been involved with:

- Developed an interactive web application where users can create resumes.
- Worked with a team to develop a platform for law firm websites.
- Created a white label tool for a large SEO company.
- Architected an assisted website deployment system for a marketing company.
- Implemented a custom WordPress-based Google Analytics dashboard.
- Authored a highly-configurable jQuery plugin that handles predictive search.

## Education

Georgia State University – BBA in Management and Marketing, 2000-2002

## Technologies

HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, WordPress, JavaScript, Backbone.js, React.js, Node.js

## Skills

Version Control, Object Oriented Programming, Dependency Management, JavaScript Task Runners and Bundlers, Project Scaffolding, DevOps, Testing, Security